
From: "Murrill, Elizabeth" <MurrillE@ag.louisiana.gov>
Sent: 3/14/2017 11:10:13 PM +0000
To: pruitt.scott@epa.gov; breen.barry@epa.gov; 

minoli.kevin@epa.gov
Subject: States Petition for Reconsideration and Stay
Attachments: STATES Petition for Reconsideration & Stay.pdf

Dear Sirs:

 

Please find attached the Petition for Reconsideration and Stay respectfully submitted 
by Louisiana, Arizona, Arkansas, Florida, Kansas, Texas, Oklahoma, South Carolina, 
Wisconsin, West Virginia, and the Commonwealth of Kentucky by and through its 
Governor.  We will follow up this email with a fax copy and send the original by 
certified mail.  

 

Thank you for your consideration.

 

Liz Murrill

 

Elizabeth B. Murrill

Solicitor General 
Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry
Direct: (225) 326-6766 Cell: (225) 456-7544

murrille@ag.louisiana.gov 
www.AGJeffLandry.com

 

 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of 
the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our e-mail administrator directly, please send an 
e-mail to postmaster@ag.state.la.us.



   
     

     
    

   
  

  
  

  

   

        
    

          
        
       

       
    

     

      

        

              
           

            
            

               
     

          
              

     
 

    
   

 



   
     

        
   

    
   

   

 
 
   
   
 
 
 

     

  

         
         

         
   

  
       

    
    

    
   

     
  

 

  
    

  
    

   
    

  
   

      
    

  

   
     

    
     

    
       

   
  

   

  
      

  
  

  

  
    

  
     

  
   



   

               
           

            
           

             
          

                
              

              
               

               
               

                
               

       

              
             

           
              

              
             

     

            
                
              

          
          

               
           

            
             

             
           

      
        
                     

      
                

        
        

           



             
             

             
     

            
            

              
               

               
                

           
             

                  
               

                
              

               
             

              
              
               

            

               
              
                  
                

            
            
            
               

             
           

            

                     
            

      
                    

      
      

       
     

                 
    

  



               
               

               
          

      

           
       

             
             

              
               

             
               

              

           
             
              

                
             

               
             

    

            
              

           
  

              
            

             
  

             
             

     
      

    
                  

  



           
   

             
          

            
  

               
             

          

            
          

     

           
            

            
           

               
             
             

            

              
            

            
        

       
                 

                     
                   

              
                   

                 
                 

                
                   

                 
    

                
            

            
             

                  
       

  

  



             
               

   

             
           

            
           

                 
           

              
          

  

                
         

           
            
            

           

            
             

             
     

             
          

  

          
               

              
   

                
              

                    
               

              
              

      
   

                   
                 

    
     

  



               
                

            

              
    

            
                

                
               

             
           
                

          
               

               
           

             

          
             

             
          
      

            
   

           
                

               
              
          

               
         

  



  

                 
              

               
                

              
                

  

   

  


